
Funny English Grammar.
         Simple Tenses.



       Let’s go to 
  PRESENT SIMPLE 
TENSE!



                                          Present Simple Tense.
OFTEN ALWAYS SOMETIMES

EVERY DAY/WEEK/MONTH/YEAR

SELDOM/RARELY NEVER

USUALLY/NORMALLY DAIL
Y



                                          Present Simple Tense.
            I OFTEN read books.

     You SOMETIMES go shopping.

        We swim EVERY SUNDAY.

    They SELDOM play basketball.

Students ALWAYS do their homework.        



                                          Present Simple Tense.
                       

S
letS   getS  stopS   lookS

robS  cleanS  seeS readS   



                                          Present Simple Tense.
                                         

                       

ES
 X: fix – fixES    SS: pass – passES
CH: watch - watchES 
SH: wash – washES
Y: fly – fliES
O: go - goES

    



                                          Present Simple Tense.
Bob SOMETIMES  goES shopping.

She likes swimming EVERY WEEKEND.

He ALWAYS learnS his lessons.

It RARELY rainS here.

My Mum OFTEN cleanS our flat up.



Change the verb into the correct form:
1. I  (love) you.
2. This thing  (weigh) 20 kilograms.
3. Ron  (seem) serious.
4. We  (like) tomatoes.
5. The boy  (want) to play.
6. You  (need) to sleep.
7. They  (agree) with me.
8. She  (hear) something strange.
9. The box  (contain) food.
10. Emma  (appear) sad.
11. David  (know) how to fix a car.
12. Daniel and Liz  (seem) happy.
13. This dish (smell) bad.
14. I  (believe) you.
15. We  (be) number one!



                                          Present Simple Tense.

                                      DO
      I           WE               YOU

    THEY                   PLURALS              



                                          Present Simple Tense.
I DO not (DON’T) like playing football.
DO you like playing football?   Yes, I DO.   No, I 
DON’T.
We DO not (DON’T) go to school every day.
DO you go to school every day?     Yes, we DO.    
No, we DON’T.
Students DO not (DON’T) always study their 
lessons.
DO students always study their lessons?   Yes, 
they DO.        No, they DON’T.



                                          Present Simple Tense.
                                      

DOES
      IT           HE               SHE

               SINGULAR              



                                          Present Simple Tense.
It DOES not (DOESN’T) often rain here.
DOES it often rain here? Yes, it DOES.  No, it DOESN’T.
He DOES not (DOES’T) like music.
DOES he like music?  Yes, he DOES.    No, he DOESN’T.
Your mother DOES not (DOESN’T) always cook 
breakfast.
DOES your mother always cook breakfast?  Yes, she 
DOES. No, she DOESN’T.
Bob DOES not (DOESN’T) play football.
DOES Bob play football? Yes, he DOES.  No, he 
DOESN’T.



       Change the verb into the correct form:
1.  (I wake up) at five in the morning?
2.  (you go) to work by train?
3.  (she drink) coffee every morning?
4.  (he smoke)?
5.  (it hurt)?
6.  (we dance)?
7.  (they travel)?
8.  (Emma cook) well?
9.  (Alexander exercise) regularly?
10.  (I look) well?
11.  (you rest) enough?
12.  (William work) too hard?
13.  (they travel) often?
14.  (Anthony go) to sleep too late?
15.  (you bake) cakes?



Change the verb into the correct form:
1. I  (not ride) horses.
2. You  (not sell) cars.
3. He  (not bring) gifts.
4. She  (not take) pictures.
5. It  (not cost) so much.
6. We  (not seem) so happy.
7. They  (not buy) new products.
8. Michael  (not dance).
9. Michel  (not run) fast.
10. Tim and Kate  (not work) every day.
11. Lucas and Clara  (not eat) meat.
12. I  (not swim) much.
13. You  (not ski) at all.
14. It  (not hurt).
15. We  (not give up).



                                          Present Simple Tense.

  WHEN   WHERE    WHAT               

   HOW       WHY     WHICH

    HOW MUCH/MANY
    HOW LONG/OFTEN              



                                          Present Simple Tense.

 WHEN  do you go to school? 
WHERE does he go in 
summer?          
HOW does Kate dance?
WHAT does Bob do? 
WHAT do you do?
   



                            Present Simple Tense.
                   

                 WHO?
 
 WHO likeS milk?
              



       Fill in the gaps with the auxiliary verb :
1.  When… you wake up?
2.  How …you get to work?
3.  What …she drink every morning?
4.  Why…you like milk?
5.  Where…Tom like going after school?
6.  Why … they like dancing?
7.  Where …they usually travel?
8.  How…Emma cook?
9.  How long …Alexander exercise?
10.  How …I look?
11.  How much…you rest in summer?
12.  How…William work?
13.   How often…she travel?
14.  When…Anthony go?
15.  What …you do?



                                          Present Simple Tense.
            

             +             -        
You like milk, DON’T you?

               -                 +
You DON’T like milk, DO you?



                                          Present Simple Tense.
            

             +             -        
Tom likeS milk, DOESN’T he?

               -                 +
Tom DOESN’T like milk, DOES  he?



       Fill in the gaps with:
1. You wake up early,…?
2.  Mike gets to work by car,…?
3.  She  doesn’t drink coffee every morning,…?
4.  You don’t like milk,…?
5.  Tom likes going to dance after school,…?
6.  They like dancing,…?
7.  They don’t usually travel in spring,…?
8.  Emma cooks well,..?
9.  Alexander  doesn’t exercise every morning,…?
10.  I look tired,…?
11.  You rest in summer,…?
12.  William works hard,…?
13.  She travels in summer,…?
14.  Anthony goes to the theatre,…?
15. You do your homework every time,…?



          PAST
  SIMPLE TENSE!



                                                   Past Simple Tense.

YESTERDAY AGO

LAST WEEK/MONTH/YEAR



                                                   Past Simple Tense.
                       

ED
  stoppED     lookED

   robbED     cleanED



                                               Past Simple Tense.
        I cleanED my room up yesterday.

     You  lookED after your son three 
days ago.

        We listenED to classical music 
last week.



                                               Past Simple Tense.

        I bought a new bag yesterday.

     You  swam in the sea five days ago.

        We gave some gifts last week.



                                          

                 Past Simple Tense.

                              DID



                                          Past Simple Tense.
I DID not (DIDN’T)  play football yesterday.

DID you  play football yesterday?   Yes, I DID.   
No, I DIDN’T.

We DID not (DIDN’T) go to school three days 
ago.

DID you go to school three days  ago?     Yes, 
we DID.    No, we DIDN’T.



                                          

                 Past Simple Tense.                              

WHEN
  WHEN DID she buy a book?

Where DID he rest last month?             



                                                      Past Simple Tense.
                         +             -        
You liked milk, DIDN’T you?

               -                 +
You DIDN’T like milk, DID you?

Who bought milk? 



       Change the verb into the correct form:
1.  I (wake up) at five yesterday?
2.  How you  (go) to work  last week?
3.  She  (not to drink) coffee yesterday.
4.  He  (smoke) last month?
5.  Where it  (hurt)  yesterday?
6.  We  (dance) six days ago.
7.  They didn’t travel last summer,…?
8.  Emma (cook) dinner well yesterday?
9.  Alexander  ( not to exercise) regularly last week.
10.  I  looked well yesterday,..?
11.  You  (rest) enough last weekend?
12.  William (work) too hard five days ago.
13.  When they  (travel)  last year?
14.  Anthony  (go to sleep) too late yesterday.
15.  You  (bake) cakes last weekend?



          FUTURE
  SIMPLE TENSE!



                                          Future Simple Tense.

TOMORROW IN

NEXT WEEK/MONTH/YEAR



                                          

                 Future Simple Tense.
                               

WILL/
SHALL



                                          

                 Future Simple Tense.

 I, WE – WILL/SHALL

YOU, THEY, IT, SHE, HE - WILL



                                          

                 Future Simple Tense.

I WILL/SHALL go to the park next week.

  You WILL swim in the sea in five days.

  Kate  WILL buy  some gifts tomorrow.



                                          

                 Future Simple Tense.
       I WILL NOT/SHALL NOT (WON’T/
SHAN’T) go to the park next week.

  You WILL NOT (WON’T) swim in the 
sea in five days.

  Kate  WILL NOT (WON’T) buy  some 
gifts tomorrow.



                                          

                 Future Simple Tense.
        WILL /SHALL  we  go to the park 
next week?  Yes, we WILL/SHALL.
No, we WON’T/SHAN’T.
 WILL you swim in the sea in five days?
Yes, I WILL/SHALL.
No, I WON’T/SHAN’T.
  WILL Kate buy  some gifts tomorrow?
Yes, she WILL. No, she WON’T.



                                          

                 Past Simple Tense.

                WHO
  WHO WILL buy a book?

Where WILL he rest next week?              



                                                      Future Simple Tense.
                         +             -        
You WILL buy milk, WON’T 
you?

               -                 +
You WON’T buy milk, WILL you?

 



       Change the verb into the correct form:
1.  I (wake up) at five tomorrow?
2.  How you  (go) to work next week?
3.  She  (not to drink) coffee tomorrow.
4.  He  (smoke) in a month?
5.  Where it  (rain)  next month?
6.  We  (dance) in six days .
7.  They won’t travel next summer,…?
8.  Emma (cook) dinner well tomorrow?
9.  Alexander  ( not to exercise) regularly  next week.
10.  You  will look well  in a week,..?
11.  You  (rest) enough next weekend?
12.  William (work) too hard  in five days .
13.  Where they  (travel)  next year?
14.  Anthony  (go to sleep) too late tomorrow.
15.  You  (bake) cakes next weekend?


